

From: Aileen Beck
To: Richard Squires
Cc: Mark Thompson; Vicky West
Subject: RE: Reedham Neighbourhood Plan examination
Date: 06 March 2024 15:38:48
Attachments:

Hi Richard

There was indeed a discussion on Monday night.

The end result was effectively adding in an additional 6 words to the Policy 1 comment in the Examiner's First Clarification note, so it says:

Planning is always a balance between harm and benefits and between different objectives. Although **the steering group on behalf of the** community would like to see Middle Field retained for its openness, some impact on this could be acceptable when balanced against overriding community benefits afforded by the provision of a new village hall or school.

In respect of the Examiner's Second Clarification note:

- The parish council has not approved any decision made by the steering group, although they have been kept updated/made aware of progress and had the opportunity to ask questions at each parish council meeting.
- The parish council agrees with the majority of the response, although voted to add in the additional 6 words in bold, as above.
- No further comments about Middle Field.

Hopefully this answers the questions – if not please let me know what you are missing and I will go through my draft notes.

Kind regards

Aileen

Miss Aileen Beck
Reedham Parish Clerk

From: Richard Squires
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Reedham Parish Council
Cc: Mark Thompson; Vicky West
Subject: RE: Reedham Neighbourhood Plan examination
Importance: High

Dear Aileen,

I hope you are well. I was wondering whether the Parish Council is in a position to submit its response to Andrew Ashcroft's queries, following its meeting last night? If a little more time is needed to compile a response, please can you let me know when you expect to be able to send this to me for forwarding, so that I can keep Andrew updated?

Best wishes,

Richard

Richard Squires
Senior Community Planning Officer



This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.